Bockman, Jacqueline
From: Jim Donahue [Jim.Donahue@dhhtlaw.com] W

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 12:00 PM
To: WCC Hiett Distribution 2001-0278
Subject: Re: Common Fund Litigation AUG 9 2005
OFFICE OF
Jackie, WORKER'S COMPENSATION Jucr
ELENA, MONTANA &

Davis, Hatley, Haffeman & Tighe represents Lumber Mutual Insurance
Company (in Heitt, Reesor, Satterlee, and Flynn & Miller) and United
State Liability Insurance Company (in Reesor, Satterlee, and Flynn &
Miller). We anticipate we will represent these two companies in any
additional common fund cases and will accept service on their behalf.
Neither of these insurers provided any coverage or received any claims
so we will seek dismissal of both of them from all common fund cases at
the appropriate juncture.

Jim Donahue

>>> jbockman@mt.gov 07/28/05 02:36PM >>>

<<Notice-Shea.pdf>>

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk

Workers' Compensation Court
jbockman@mt.gov




